

Contact

office/studio phone: (519) 208-0559 ,
504-80 Mooregate Crescent,
Kitchener, Ontario, Canada N2M
5G1
(519)208-0559 (Work)
sylvializkennedy@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/liz-kennedy
(LinkedIn)
reverbnation.com (Portfolio)
www.facebook.com/lizz.kennedy.3
(Blog)
youtube.com (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Art
Film
Visual Arts

Languages

I have always enjoyed many
languages and cultures.

Certifications

Dentistry_2x: Digital Biomaterials
100%
Human Anatomy 92%
hku01x.2: Epidemics II 92%
WHMIS
CTx: Advanced Cardiac Imaging:
Cardiac Computed Tomography
(CT) 88%

Honors-Awards

Winner of Wheels 1978 motorcycle
racing challenge
Dorothea Schoemacher Literary
Award for Prose
Certificate Of Recognition
Adsense Achievement
Hons. BA, MA WLU

Publications

Poems

Liz A Kennedy

Movie Maker at Artist At Self Owned: Music And Sports Projects,
Research, Ideas
Kitchener

Summary

ARTIST LIZ A KENNEDY

Black Belt, Aikido, JEET KUNE DO;
MA, faith focused;

Writer, Multi Media Visual Artist,

Past emergency rescue and environmental security aviator including
oil well firefighting in Mexico, Kuwait 1991,

past media arts teacher, Conestoga College;

Certificate Human Respiration Medicine International Louvain
Catholic University in Belgium; Certificate Artistic Research In

Music, UCLeuven, Certificate Vaccines Medicine UCLeuven,
Certificates Epidemics Medicine HKU Li Ka Shing: Certificate Hong

Kong Cinema Through a Global Lens, HKU; Certificate Human
Anatomy HKU; Certificate Professional Ed Spiritual Competency

Training in Mental Health USMx - SC100; Certificate, Cardiac CT,
HKU; Certificate Creating a Digital Cultural Heritage community,
KU; Leuven; Certificate HPH-606x: Principles of Health Law and

Regulatory Issues, Doane University;

Finalist 2016 Industry Boost Competition, New York;

Official Selection 2016, Chhatrapati Shivaji International Film
Festival;

Official Selection 2016, Bucharest ShortCuts CineFest;

Finalist, Miami Epic, 2017,

Finalist, Industry Boost Competition, 2017

Official Selection, African Smart Phone Film Festival 2017

Selection, Cefalù Film Festival, 2018 (Oiseau/Bird)

Semi Finalist, STIFF, Italy, 2018

Official Selection Oregon Cinema Arts Festival, 2018

Official Selection BAM! Film Festival, Clute, Texas 2019

Official Selection, Music Shorts Film Festival,

Official Selection, First Nations Film and Video Festival, 2019

Official Selection, Great Lakes International Film Festival, 2019

Official Selection, Asia Film Awards, 2019

Award Of Recognition, Asia Film Awards, 2019

Fidonews

Cover Art for "The Womb of Kisses"
by Niel Carpathio

Patents

Faith Technique As Described In
My Copyright Message Bearing
Video

Official Selection, Picasso Einstein Buddha International Film Festival, 2019
Award For Best Content, Picasso Einstein Buddha Film Festival, 2019
Official Selection, Care Awards Film Festival, 2019
Official Selection, Cinema Lab 2020
Official Selection, Košice International Monthly Film Festival , 2020
Finalist, Lisbon Film Rendezvous Festival, 2020
Semi-finalist, Dumbo Film Festival, United States, 2020
Award Winner for JOURNEY, Flixze Film Festival, USA, 2020
Finalist for AUG 8, KIMFF, 2020
Finalist for DO NOT SHOOT, KIMFF, 2020
Official Selection for photography project entitled "LIFE", Short Cuts, Inđija, Vojvodina, 2020
Semi-Finalist for Journey, 52 Weeks Film Festival, USA, 2020
Official Selection for Journey, JIFF, India, 2020
Official Selection for Journey for Best Director Award, music film category, August 2020

Experience

Self-Owned

59 years 1 month

Artist, Cinematographer, Composer, Photographer, Essayist
September 1961 - Present (59 years 1 month)

Kitchener

I am working on several projects based on ancient Martial Arts and Faith teachings and techniques from a Bible oriented focus.. My primary concern is love of God with peace and health

PRISM

January 2001 - February 2002 (1 year 2 months)

University of Guelph

Displayed three related self-portrait story paintings at University of Guelph's PRISM show. Received many enquiries about the displayed paintings since they seemed positive and related to sports. .In my paintings any depiction of a sports female figure is exclusively of myself., to avoid any confusion of identity or of intent.

Elizabeth A Kennedy

Independent Cinematographer And Production

March 2017 - Present (3 years 7 months)

Kitchener, Canada Area

At least twice in the past I had a studio set up and was working on films and music, and became quite successful and was rapidly winning awards and Official Selections at film festivals around the globe. I did not use my first name "Sylvia" that much or insist on promoting my personal identity at that time, I focused on the individual projects that I created at that time. I was brutally robbed and hounded by predators who shot me and robbed me of all my work tools and data, so when I had dislocation from trauma, my identity was exploited and robbed. This occurred more than once, and I began to realize I was persecuted based on religion. Now, I mainly use my former middle name that is Elizabeth, or Liz, since for some reason it is easier to make that name keep applying to me instead of confused stories from others regarding my own work. I have not yet recovered everything I had lost but am continuing to achieve and am now loudly insistent on maintaining copyright of my work. I am learning interesting things about sequencing concept in film making, but I wish this were a bit easier for me.

Artist At Self Owned: Music And Sports Projects

Video Artist

January 2015 - Present (5 years 9 months)

Kitchener, Canada Area

Elizabeth A Kennedy

59 years

Portfolio

1994 - Present (26 years)

Kitchener

I am an intuitive martial artist interested in flow. I have a great natural understanding of physical structure and strategic structures of conflict for a positive future, due to my interest in Martial Arts and Religion. I am not interested in any violence, I am interested in film making. I have an enormous amount of digital and other art that I have already made that I can use with full copyright. Prayers for Sunlight ! I am also working on techniques through art to protect health using non-weapons wave forms.

Bruce Lee Martial Arts Lesson Poster

1961 - Present (59 years)

Kitchener, Canada Area

This is a martial arts lesson in a poster. I own copyright to the poster.

Music

1961 - Present (59 years)

Kitchener, Canada Area

I am writing and producing songs in the Experimental/Christian/World music music category.

Aviator, air and sea rescue

1967 - Present (53 years)

various locations including Bhopal 1984 and Kuwait 1991

Fighting Fires: I expertly flew solo above the sound barrier to manipulate and affect air pressure to quell oil well fires and chemical spill fires with strong success with accuracy under very extreme conditions. I am not a robot. I claim absolute copyright over every move I ever made, every breath I ever took, and every aspect of my body. I do not intend to ever relinquish. I have experienced extreme racism and sexism and repression of my rights as a human being all through my life. Recognition of the work that I have achieved was not offered and I was swindled.. This racism and sexism and hostility that often has been expressed as false handling and false association has mangled and falsely distributed my identity as if my body and control over my circumstances has been a commodity instead of me being paid for my own labor. I write this on my resume to prevent future use, and in the hope of recouping fair association that has been diverted.

Firefighter

1991 - 2000 (9 years)

Kuwait

E. A K.

Director, The AIR Film Festival

2017 - 2019 (2 years)

You can direct filmmakers to: <https://filmfreeway.com/TheEAKFilmFestival>

This is a brand new film festival in the development stage.

Dean Leshner Centre for the Arts

Group Exhibit

November 2002 - January 2005 (2 years 3 months)

Beford Gallery, 1601 Civic Drive, Walnut Creek, California

Participant.

Eldon Gallery

I tried to sell some paintings by commission sales from a gallery that was in uptown Waterloo.

July 2003 - 2005 (2 years)

King Street, Waterloo, Ontario

Works for sale on commission basis, as well as puzzles and cards invented by myself.

Yukiko's Cafe

Show of Art

August 2003 - October 2003 (3 months)

30 William Street, Kitchener, Ontario

Show of approximately 30 paintings partly Japanese influenced, for sale.

KOR Gallery

Painting Exhibit Participant, KOR Gallery

November 2002 - January 2003 (3 months)

79 Joseph Street, Kitchener

two self portraits were shown in a juried exhibit.

Self-employed

Town of Grimsby Public Art Gallery Juried Show

July 2002 - August 2002 (2 months)

Grimsby Public Art Gallery, 25 Adelaide Street, Grimsby, Ontario

Won two positions in Juried show.

Art-In-Guelph Gallery

People In Clothes Exhibit

April 2002 - April 2002 (1 month)

3 Paisly Street, Guelph

More than 30 paintings displayed, mostly multi-media self portraits showing head and shoulders expressing attitudes.

Art-In-Guelph Gallery

TOYS Juried Show

November 2001 - December 2001 (2 months)

3 PAisly Street, Guelph

Won exhibition space for one work.

Glenhyrst Gallery

Glenhyrst Gallery Juried Show

September 1991 - October 1991 (2 months)

Brantford, Ontario

Won two positions in juried show with very detailed depictions in 5 grades of black pencil of an imaginary bird and the original design for my sun boat oil color painting. I had many requests for prints of these pictures but never got around to setting up the printing.

Artist at Self Owned

Poetess

August 1970 - August 1970 (1 month)

Canada

Designed and painted a black and white lacquer dojo poster describing my exercise routine for dojo use. I now am capable of creating dark black lacquer work in traditional forms, and am continuing to work with my own prose and poetry styles but it all seems to fit in with this dojo piece which I made long ago. I have published writing in a few small Canadian Literary journals and won a few writing prizes that I list. Now I am recognizing that poetry I wrote around 2002-2003 is really meant for songs so I used some of them as lyrics, then continued with newer pieces. More recently most of my work is digital. I should perhaps mention that as I was considering sending out my profile to a new opportunity once again my accounts were hacked into and altered to falsely make the, appear to claim I worked in some sort of group and was "helped". In truth my copyrighted work is entirely my own. Someone also scribbled false captions on some of my photos, destroying their value as specific representations within my own experience. There have been many fraud attempts by predators trying to falsely grab credit for what I myself achieved. Prayers for peace with clarity on this topic for the future..

Education

Jeet Kune Do, Aikido

Black Belt, Martial Arts

Wilfrid Laurier University

Master of Arts (MA) grade A-, FAITH · (1979 - 1999)

University of Waterloo

various successful course work and seminars, Art And Science · (1990 - 1992)

PACS-CAN at The Ballsillie Institute Of International Affairs

Workshop, September 21 and 22, 2017, Canadian Peacekeeping, Where Have We Been, Where Should We Go?

Balsillie School of International Affairs and Laurier University
May 4 and 5, 2018 Panel Discussion and Workshop: CANADA AS SAFE HAVEN?